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 Memorandum
To:
Mayor and City Council
From:
David Low, P.E., Deputy Director of Transportation
Date:
April 7, 2010
Re:
   Midtown Pedestrian Crossing/ HAWK beacon
Staff was asked to provide some additional information regarding the proposed HAWK Beacon along SR 9 in Midtown.  The HAWK is a Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) approved signalized mid-block pedestrian crosswalk for use in locations where a standard traffic signal is not warranted.  This is a new type of pedestrian safety improvement that was not available when the need for a safety improvement was first identified.  

In 2005, Mayor and City Council identified in the capital project budget a pedestrian crossing in Midtown in the amount of $40,000 (Midtown Roswell Hog Waller Creek/ Value Village Pedestrian Crossing, 05TRA019).  This was in the aftermath of a double-pedestrian fatality that occurred in 1999.  Two pedestrians crossing the road at dusk were hit by a vehicle.  

Staff performed pedestrian counts on January 28, 2010 to verify that the need exists for a pedestrian safety improvement – see Figure “Midtown Pedestrian Counts”.

Staff has identified a location where we expect to be able to provide a pedestrian crossing improvement – approximately 100 feet south of the intersection of Thomas Drive/Strickland Road. The location is based on engineering principles such as sight distance, hills, and distance to nearest traffic signals – see Location Figure. The location is also desirable because it will be placed at two MARTA bus stops, thereby encouraging safe bus patron crossings. 

Staff is aware that DeKalb County is installing 8 HAWK beacons – 4 along Buford Highway and 4 along Candler Street. The City of Sandy Springs is installing one HAWK beacon as a part of their MARTA Offset Projects.

The City of Suwanee spent $84,000 for the construction of the HAWK Beacon. Staff anticipates the construction cost to be similar. The $100,000 budget includes a contingency, but excess will be reallocated to build more sidewalks.
The HAWK beacon and location are subject to GDOT approval.
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